

FW: Flow chart

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 21 Oct 2016 16:58:34 -0400

Hi Cindy and Nadine,

Patrick's interpretation of the flow chart that Minister Sousa is looking for below. DMO is looking for a response first thing Monday

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: October-21-16 4:14 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: Flow chart

Hi –

Cindy will mention but we need a flow chart that explains the accounting treatment for pensions per AG opinion. The ministers think the premier will go there very quickly and they need a simple way to describe the AG's position, particularly with respect to how a pension surplus becomes expense on the provincial books.

Call me if you want to chat.

P.